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Date:- 27-06-2020

To,
Divisional Forest Officer
Badrinath Forest Division
Gopeshwar, Chamoli
Sub: - Proposal for diversion of Forest land from Km.399 to 460 of NH-07 (old-58) to
NHIDCL in district Chamoli in the state of Uttarakhand. - Compliance of EDS -Reg.
Ref: - (i) Online proposal no. FP/UK/ROAD/39349/2019.
(ii) EDS raised on dated 02.06.2020.
Sir,

With reference to the above cited subject, Compliance to EDS raised referenced
above (copy enclosed) is mentioned as: -

S. EDS Compliance
No.

1 Area mentioned in legal status of forest | EDS pertains to your office, kindly initiate the
tand proposed for diversion at para 2 | action please.
and district wise area to be diverted in
the division at para 3 are mismatch in
figure in form A, PART |l. Please rectify.

2 Working plan detail has not ben filled at | EDS pertains to your office, kindly initiate the
para 5 in form A, part |l. Please filled it. action please.

3 Aerial distance certificate (Please | Sought details has already been uploaded at
mention nearest national park/wildlife | additional information.
sanctuary name as well as distance) has | Although, it is being enclosed again as annx.1
not been uploaded at additional | for ready reference please.
information in para-13 in form A, part ||

4 In CA scheme & location of CA area has | EDS pertains to your office, kindly initiate the
not been mentioned in form A, part |l action please.

5 The number of patches shown in GIS | EDS pertains to your office, kindly initiate the
map and KML file uploaded at para 13 in action please.
form A part | are mismatch. Please
correct this discrepancy.

6 User agency may show alternate | We have already given the justification for
alignment detail in uploaded KML file of | using the existing road alignment, same is
proposed road at section C (ii-b) in form | being enclosed as annx.2 for your ready
A, part | reference.

As with this certificate (annx2), it has been
cleared that we are following the existing road
alignment, which is pertinent. No other
alternate is available, where project can be
completed requiring less area of Forest land in
comparison to the proposed area.
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Original copy of proposal has not been
received in this office. User agency may
submit.

in compliance of this point, it is to state that
original hard copy of the proposal can be
submitted only after the
compliance/correction of all the points of EDS

raised by Nodal office.

Encl:- As above.

Co

to:-

6|32
(Col. Sandegfﬁllar’ki)

General Manager (T/P)
PMU-Chamoli

1. Additional chief conservator and Nodal Officer, Dehradun for information please.
2. Conservator of Forest, Pauri, Garhwal for information please.
3. ED (P), Regional Office, Dehradun for information please.
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Proposal No. FP/UK/ROAD/39349/2019 EDS dated 02-06-2020

Following shortcomings still remained..

1.

Area mentioned in Legal status of forest land proposed for diversion at para
2 and District wise area to be diverted in the division at para 3 are mismatch

in figure in Form A, Part II. Please rectify.

. Working plan detail has not been filled at para 5 in Form A, Part II. Please

filled it.

. Aerial distance certificate (Please mention Nearest National Park/Wildlife

Sanctuary name as well as distance) has not been uploaded at additional
information in para -13 in Form A, Part II.

In CA scheme & location of CA area has not been mentioned in Form A,
part II.

The number of patches shown in GIS map and KML file uploaded at Para 13
in Form A part I are mismatch. Please correct this discrepancy.

User agency may show alternate alignment detail in uploaded KML file of
proposed road at section C (ii-b) in Form A, part I.

Original copy of proposal has not been received in this office. User agency
may submit.

....Nodal office, Dehradun....
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